
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PUBLIC MEETING 

School Board Office 

3143 Jacklin Road 

March 10, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 

We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, 

specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations SD62 

works with directly in our schools: Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; 

including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. 

(words gifted by the three nations SD62 works with) 

 

2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 

Motion Requested: That the Board of Education adopt the public meeting  

agenda of March 10, 2020, as presented (or as amended). 

 

3. MINUTES 

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 

Motion Requested: That the minutes of the February 25, 2020 meeting be 

adopted as presented (or as amended). 

 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

4.1 Mental Health Update – Margot Swinburnson 

4.2 COVID – 19 Update – Scott Stinson 

 

5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 

5.1 Student Trip to Denver, Colorado – June 18-22, 2020 – Royal Bay Secondary School – Lucas McNeil 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the Royal 

Bay Secondary School boy’s lacrosse trip to Denver from June 18-22, 2020, subject to the oversight 

and direction of the Superintendent’s office. 
5.2 Student Trip to Calgary, Alberta – May 20-23, 2020 – Royal Bay Secondary School – Karen Snowsell 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the Royal 

Bay Secondary School music department trip to Calgary from May 20-23, 2020, subject to the 

oversight and direction of the Superintendent’s office. 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 

6.1 Correspondence 

a.  Letter from Minister Fleming – Education Statutes Amendment 

Page 1 of 147



Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the  

  letter from Minister Fleming – Education Statutes Amendment. 

6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 

 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 

7.1 Report on the Resources Committee – Meeting of March 4, 2020 

Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve the proposed 

20/21 academy fees as presented at the March 4th Resource Committee meeting. 

Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve the proposed 

21/22 international student program fees as presented at the March 4th Resource Committee 

meeting. 

Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) direct staff to conduct 

a public consultation process on the addition of an administration transportation fee of no more 

than $25/student with a discounted family rate for the 20/21 school year. 

Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) request staff to 

explore the feasibility and legality of adding specific clauses that promote the employment 

opportunities of SD62 students as well as the prioritization of contractors being chosen from the 

South Island for the construction of the new West Langford Middle and Elementary Schools. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 

receive the report from the Resources Committee meeting of March 4, 2020. 

7.2 20/21 Budget Development Process – Harold Cull 

7.3 20/21 Capital Plan Response 

 

8. EDUCATION PROGRAM  

8.1 Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of March 3, 2020 

Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the BAA 

Course Music Composition 10. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice of 

Motion to draft revised Policy and Regulations C-320 “Supervision of Students on School Buses”. 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) write a letter calling 

on the Ministries of Children and Family Development, Education, Minister of Mental Health and 

Addictions and the Municipal Affairs and Housing to work collectively within the Provincial 

Government and with applicable stakeholders, e.g. School Districts, to address the 

recommendations proposed by homeless youth in the Representative for Children and Youth’s 
report titled “From Marginalized to Magnified’. 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) request staff to 

review the report “From Marginalized to Magnified” submitted by the Representative for 
Children and Youth and provide an analysis on the recommendations with a lens as to how the 

Sooke School District can provide a leadership role in addressing the recommendations proposed 

in the report that pertain to the work of a school district”. 
Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke)  

receive the report from the Education-Policy Committee meeting of March 3, 2020. 

 

9. STUDENTS 

 

10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 

10.1 Report on the Aboriginal Education Council – no meeting in March 

 

11. ADMINISTRATION 

11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Stephanie Hedley-Smith 

Page 2 of 147



 

12. PERSONNEL 

 

13. UPCOMING EVENTS 

 

14. FUTURE ITEMS 

14.1 New School Project Celebration – March 12 at Belmont  

14.2 Spring Break – March 16 to 27, 2020 

 

15. QUESTION PERIOD 

 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 3 of 147



 

MINUTES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PUBLIC MEETING 

School Board Office 

3143 Jacklin Road 

February 25, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

TRUSTEES:  Ravi Parmar, Board Chair Bob Beckett, Vice-Chair 

Wendy Hobbs   Bob Phillips    

Margot Swinburnson  Allison Watson 

 

STAFF: Scott Stinson, Superintendent 

  Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 

  Stephanie Hedley-Smith, Associate Superintendent 

  Dave Strange, Associate Superintendent 

Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 

  Dan Haley, Executive Director, Human Resources 

 

REGRETS:      Dianna Seaton 

  

SECRETARY: Kristina Ross 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by the Board Chair.  Ravi Parmar acknowledged the traditional 

territories of the First Nations. 

 

2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 

 

28.  MOVED Margot Swinburnson/ Bob Beckett 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the agenda of 

February 25, 2020 as presented. 

CARRIED 

 

3. MINUTES 

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 

 

29. MOVED Margot Swinburnson/ Bob Phillips 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the minutes of the 

January 28, 2020 meeting as presented. 

CARRIED 

 

 

Page 4 of 147



4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 

6.1 Correspondence 

 a. Letter of Support from Board Chair- High Speed Fibre Optic Port Renfrew 

Board Chair, Ravi Parmar indicated that he had drafted a Letter of Support regarding Port Renfrew’s 
request for high speed fibre optic service. 

 

6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 

 

STA – Jennifer Anderson 

Jennifer Anderson spoke to the Board of Education regarding out of pocket expenses that teachers incur 

to ensure that students have the tools for successful learning in their classrooms. 

 

CUPE – Amber Leonard 

CUPE President, Amber Leonard, introduced, members Bruce Woodcock, (1st Vice President), Sherri Bourne 

(Corresponding Secretary), and Lea Marshall (Clerical Shop Steward) to the Board of Education in an attempt to 

take more information back to its members.  CUPE thanked the District for its newly created focus groups, and 

its efforts moving forward planning for year end events. 

 

PVP – Ceilidh Deichmann 

Ceilidh Deichmann updated the Board of Education on events happening around the District.  PVP has 

introduced a professional Book Club on the “15 Commitment of Conscious Leadership”.  Sooke Dance Studio will 

perform at Poirier Elementary School.  Vancouver Opera will perform the Flight of the Hummingbird at Hans 

Helgesen March 12, 2020.  Lakewood Elementary School has a new nature playground under design, and has 

just completed a computer lab redesign, and sensory room.  Pink Shirt Day is February 26, 2020. 

 

SPEAC 

No delegation. 

 

Canadian Parents for French 

No delegation. 

 

Students 

 No delegation. 

 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 

7.1 Report on the Resources Committee – Meeting of February 11, 2020 

Highlights from the Resources Committee meeting of January 27, 2020 were summarized.  A review of the  

proposed school fees for 20/21 was completed. 

 

31. MOVED Bob Beckett/Allison Watson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve, in principle, the expenditure  

of $600,000 for the Spencer and Savory sewer hook ups out of the 19/20 fiscal year surplus, and  

if necessary, any residual amount to be paid out of the District’s financial reserve. 
CARRIED 

 

 

 

Page 5 of 147



 

32.  MOVED Bob Beckett/Allison Watson 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give first, second and third reading  

of the 2019/20 Amended Budget Bylaw, specifying a total of $149,587,570, as presented at  

the February 11, 2020 Resources Committee meeting. 

CARRIED 

 

 33. MOVED Bob Beckett/Wendy Hobbs 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the proposed 20/21  

district and school fees as presented at the February 11, 2020 Resource Committee meeting.  

CARRIED 

  

34. MOVED Bob Beckett/Bob Phillips 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the  

Resources Committee meeting of February 11, 2020. 

CARRIED 

 

7.2 Report on the Audit Committee – Meeting of February 18, 2020 

 Highlights from the Audit Committee meeting of February 18, 2020 were summarized. 

 

35. MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Bob Phillips 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the 2020-2022  

Internal Audit Plan as presented and amended at the February 18, 2020 Audit  

Committee meeting. 

CARRIED 

 

36. MOVED Wendy Hobbs/Bob Phillips 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report  

from the Audit Committee meeting of February 18, 2020. 

CARRIED 

 

7.3 Provincial Budget and 20/21 Development Process – Harold Cull 

Harold Cull provided the Board of Education of School District 62 an update on the provincial 

budget for 20/21, and the district’s budget development process.  

7.4   Capital Bylaw No. 2019/20 – CPSD62-02– Harold Cull 

Harold Cull provided an update on Capital Bylaw No. 2019/20 – CPSD62-02. 

 

37.  MOVED Margot Swinburnson/Bob Beckett 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve all three readings of 

the Capital Bylaw No. 2019/20 – CPSD62-02 at its meeting of February 25, 2020.  

CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY 

 

38. MOVED Bob Phillips/Bob Beckett 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give first, second and third 

readings to Capital Plan Bylaw 2019/20-CPSD62-02. 

CARRIED 

 

8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 

8.1 Report on the Education Policy Committee – No report 

 

Page 6 of 147



9. STUDENTS 

 

10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 

10.1 Report on the Aboriginal Education Council Meeting of February 19, 2020 

 Highlights from the Aboriginal Education Council Meeting of February 19, 2020 were summarized. 

 

10.2 BCSTA Provincial Council Update – Trustee Watson 

Trustee Watson provided an update to members of the Board of Education of School District 62 

(Sooke). 

 

11. ADMINISTRATION 

11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson 

Scott Stinson acknowledged the loss of Scott Manning, Jane Smirl, and Sharon Goes.  Furthermore, he  

indicated the completion of Principal/Vice Principal backfills at Elementary, Middle and Secondary levels; he 

commended the work of Paul Block and Kathleen King on the Equity Scan, which will support equitable and 

inclusive practices; and praised the robust Budget Planning Process currently engaged in by the District.  An 

Open House will occur on March 12, 2020 at Belmont Secondary School to announce the naming of the West 

Langford Elementary and Middle Schoosl in addition to launching the Catchment Review Process.  Registration  

for Kindergarten in school year 2020/2021 indicates that the District will grow by approximately 412 students, 

estimating that there be 11,500 students in the District for school year 20/21. 

 

12. PERSONNEL 

No personnel matters were discussed. 

 

13. UPCOMING EVENTS 

13.1 Living in Colour Conference – March 12, 2020 – Journey Middle School 

13.2 Open House - March 12, 2020 

 

14. FUTURE ITEMS 

 

15. QUESTION PERIOD 

 Mary Brooke from the Westshore Voice News asked a question regarding First Nation practices. With the federal 

blockades, and the work being done by the District on reconciliation and equitable/inclusive practices, is the 

District doing anything different in the classrooms?  The Board Chair indicated that although conversations are 

continuing to happen in classrooms surrounding these topics, the District has not changed its practices.  

 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

Certified Correct: 

 

 

 

 

____________________________  _________________________________ 

Chairperson of the Board   Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 7 of 147



Page 8 of 147



Page 9 of 147



Page 10 of 147



Page 11 of 147



Page 12 of 147



Page 13 of 147



Page 14 of 147



Page 15 of 147



Page 16 of 147



Page 17 of 147



Page 18 of 147



Page 19 of 147



Page 20 of 147



 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 

Resources Committee Meeting 
March 4, 2020 

 
 
Present: Bob Beckett, Trustee (Committee Chair) 

Wendy Hobbs, Trustee (Committee Member) 

  Allison Watson, Trustee (Committee Member) 

Ravi Parmar, Trustee 

Krista Leakey, SPVPA 

Ed Berlando, STA 

Bruce Woodcock, CUPE 

Kim Gantzert, CUPE 

Amanda Dowhy, SPEAC 

Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 

Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 

Dave Strange, Associate Superintendent 

 

Guests:  Wayne Kelly, A/District Principal, Westshore Centre for Learning 

Tracey Syrota, Manager, Transportation 

 

One member of the public attended the meeting 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND SCKNOLEDGEMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 

We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Boast Salish, specifically  

Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation and acknowledge the three nation SD 62 works with directly in 

our schools; Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; including the West Coast  

Pacheedaht Nation Nuu-chah-nulth. (words gifted by the three Nations SD 62 works with) 

 

2. COMMITTEE REPORT of February 18, 2020 Resources Committee Meeting 

The committee report of February 18, 2020 was approved as presented. 

 

3. PRESENTATIONS 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

4.1 Academies & Academy Fees 

a. Staff presented on the District’s Academy programs and highlighted that we currently have 1,250 
students in our academies with an approximate budget of $985,000/year. 

b. Policy/regulation work is continuing to guide the process of changing an existing academy that has 

been approved by the Board. 

c. Staff also presented the proposed academy fees for the 20/21 school year and explained the 

variances from the current year. 

Page 21 of 147



d. The majority of the fee increases were a result of a $30 increase to the administration fee that is 

intended to cover a portion of the costs required to administer the academies at the District level 

e. This fee was introduced in 13/14 and has never been adjusted while the academy costs and 

program size have increased. 

f. Committee members requested that the presentation be included in the background materials 

flowing to the Board. 

g. Not discussed at the meeting but for a point of clarification, as approved at the February Board 

meeting, all Board approved fees will have a 2.5% fee added to any electronic payment (debit or 

credit). 

 

Recommended Motion for the Board of Education 

 

“That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve the proposed 20/21 academy fees 

as presented at the March 4th Resource Committee meeting” 

 

4.2 International Student Program Fees 

a. Staff presented on the District’s International Student Program and highlighted that we currently 
have 363 students from 25 different countries. 

b. Staff also presented the proposed program fees for the 21/22 school year and explained the 

variances from the current year. 

c. The proposed increase of 1.7% is to cover a more enhanced 2.5 day orientation for new students 

before the year starts and to also cover the increase program costs (medical, transportation and 

homestay). 

d. Not discussed at the meeting but for a point of clarification, as approved at the February Board 

meeting, all Board approved fees will have a 2.5% fee added to any electronic payment (debit or 

credit). 

 

Recommended Motion of the Board of Education 

 

“That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve the proposed 21/22    international 

student program fees as presented at the March 4th Resource Committee meeting”. 

 

4.3 Transportation Model Update 

a. Staff made a presentation on the work conducted so far in reviewing the existing transportation 

model. 

b. Staff has spent a considerable amount of time meeting with drivers to ensure the routes being 

entered into the new bus software system are as accurate as possible.  

c. Staff also presented a high-level summary of transportation data currently in the system 

d. The Committee discussed the potential of implementing fees and/or walk limits (parent 

responsibility zones). 

e. It was decided that due to rider fees and walk limits being closely tied with catchment boundaries, 

that these two issues should be discussed after the District completes its Catchment Review slated 

for the fall. 

Page 22 of 147



f. The Committee did discuss the option of implementing an administration fee that could be used to 

address ghost riders (those that sign up for service but do not use the service) as well as a funding 

source to be used directly for transportation safety related expenditures. 

g. The Committee agreed that consultation would be required prior to bringing this option to the 

Board for consideration. 

h. It was also discussed that any administration fee should take into consideration families with 

multiple riders. 

 

Recommended Motion for the Board of Education 

 

“That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) directs staff to conduct a public 

consultation process on the addition of an administration transportation fee of no more than 

$25/student with a discounted family rate for the 20/21 school year. 

 

4.4 20/21 Budget Development Process 

a. Staff provided a verbal update on the 20/21 budget development process and shared the latest 

version of the work being contemplated for the 3rd year of the current Strategic Plan 

b. It was also discussed that the Board would have an opportunity to add to this list at their March 

10th Board meeting 

c. The Committee discussed the current version of the document and provided staff with their 

thoughts on the emerging priorities 

 

4.5 2020 Employee Engagement Survey 

a. For information purposes, staff provided a verbal update on the plan to run the 2020 Employee 

Engagement survey this spring similar to the process led by BC Stats in 2018 

b. It was also discussed the importance of running this survey on a regular basis (the provincial gov’t 
runs it bi-annually) to create and measure against a baseline set of data 

c. This survey is key in measuring the success of the Strategic Plan’s 2nd goal of Engagement 

d. Staff will reach out to the District’s employee groups to discuss the upcoming process and to 
ensure the messaging to the system reminds staff of the objective and importance of the survey 

 

4.6 Social Procurement of Construction Projects 

a. Trustee Parmar presented an Information Note on this subject outlining his request of the Board to 

direct staff to look into the feasibility of using social procurement techniques in the new West 

Langford projects 

b. The Committee discussed the pros and cons of the proposal including fairness of the process and 

the capacity of and the benefits to the local market 

 

Recommended Motion for the Board of Education 

 

“That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) request staff to explore the feasibility 

and legality of adding specific clauses that promote the employment opportunities of SD62 

Page 23 of 147



students as well as the prioritization of contractors being chosen from the South Island for the 

construction of the new West Langford Middle and Elementary Schools”. 

 

4.7 School Act Amendments 

a. For information only, staff outlined the recent amendments to the School Act including: 

o Provision of childcare services; 

o Graduation certificates through First Nations schools; 

o Personal Education Numbers; and 

o Funding Model Recommendations 

 

5. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020 

Page 24 of 147



 

 

RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

School Board Office 

3143 Jacklin Road 

March 4, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

A G E N D A 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 

We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, 

specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations SD62 

works with directly in our schools:  Scia’new Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; 

including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. 

(words gifted by the three nations SD62 works with) 

 

2. REPORT 

 

3. PRESENTATIONS (10 min.) 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

4.1 Academies & Academy Fees Dave Strange/Wayne Kelly 

4.2 International Student Program Fees – Laura Schwertfeger 

4.3 Transportation Model Update – Tracey Syrota 

4.4 20/21 Budget Development Process – Harold Cull 

4.5 2020 Employee Engagement Survey – Harold Cull 

4.6 Social Procurement of Construction Projects – Ravi Parmar 

4.7 School Act Amendments – Harold Cull  

 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

 

6. NEXT MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020 

Page 25 of 147



 

Committee Report of Decisions/Discussions 

Resources Committee Meeting 
February 11, 2020 

 
 
Attendees: 

Bob Beckett, Trustee (Committee Chair) 

Wendy Hobbs, Trustee (Committee Member) 

Allison Watson, Trustee (Committee Member) 

Ravi Parmar, Trustee 

Jennifer Anderson, STA 

Ed Berlando, STA 

Amber Leonard, CUPE 

Bruce Woodcock, CUPE 

Amanda Dowhy, SPEAC 

Krista Leakey, SPVPA 

 

Staff: 

Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 

Harold Cull, Secretary Treasurer 

 

 

 

1 Territorial Acknowledgement 

 

Bob Beckett, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order and read the acknowledgement of the first nations’ 
territories. 

 

 

4.1 19/20 Financial Forecast 

 

• Staff presented the quarter 2 financial forecast for the 19/20 fiscal year 

• The District is forecasting to end the year (June 30, 2020) with a small excess of $8,192 

• This forecast was summarized in a few formats: 

o By function (revenue and instruction/administration/ops. & mntce./transportation) 

o By expenditure type (salaries/benefits/services and supplies) 

o By pressures (revenue and expenses) 

• Staff also indicated that historically the Q2 forecast is understated and there may be a higher than 

projected excess at the end of the year 

• As a result, staff will be preparing a list of possible expenditure options to utilize with any potential 

excess that materializes 

• At the top of that list is the requirement to hook up to sewers at Spencer and Savory 

Page 26 of 147



• As a result of previous capital projects at those locations, the District is required to hook up the sewers 

• An extension has been granted (initial deadline was December 31/19) and the estimated costs for both 

projects are estimated to be $600,000 

• Staff requested the Committee consider recommending to the Board to approve in principle the 

expenditure for these projects out of the 19/20 fiscal year and if necessary, any residual amount from 

financial reserve of the District 

• Staff also advised the Committee that the current financial reserve is $2.654 m or roughly 2.3% of the 

operating budget (reserve policy states the District is to retain 2% as a reserve although it is expected 

that government will be announcing a specific % for District to hold in reserve as a result of the 

upcoming funding formula changes) 

• The Committee was reminded that the Board has approved up to $325,000 of electric bus purchases as 

well from the financial reserve 

 

• The Committee supports the Board considering the following motion: 

 

Proposed Motion: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve in principle the 

expenditure of $600,000 for the Spencer and Savory sewer hook ups out of the 19/20 fiscal year, and if 

necessary, any residual amount to be paid out of the District’s financial reserve. 
 

 

 

4.2 19/20 Amended Budget Bylaw 

 

• The Committee was provided a summary of the changes from the District’s initial budget to the 
proposed amended budget that is required to be passed by bylaw, prior to the end of February 

• The Amended Budget Bylaw will be increasing by $6.528 m as outlined by staff at the meeting 

• The budget is being amended based on the District’s actual September enrolment and identified 
variances from the quarterly forecasting process 

 

• The Committee supports the Board considering the following motion: 

 

Proposed Motion: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve the 2019/20 

Amended Budget Bylaw, specifying a total of $149,587,570, as presented at the February 11, 2020 

Resources Committee meeting. 

 

 

4.3 20/21 Budget Development Process 

 

• Staff made a presentation (attached to these minutes) to the Committee outlining the work completed 

to date on the development of the 20/21 budget  

• Staff indicated that, as of the date of the meeting, the District is forecasting an additional 316 FTEs for 

next school year 

Page 27 of 147



• Based on the current funding model, it is anticipated this increased enrolment will result in $2.377 m in 

incremental grant funding 

• The discussion then was based on the draft Operational Plan being prepared to guide the work of the 

District in Year 3 of the Strategic Plan 

• Once the Operational Plan is confirmed, staff will then use that document to build the discretionary 

portion of the budget for the Board’s review and consideration 

 

 

4.4 District and School Fees 

 

• Staff presented the proposed District, school and academy fees for the upcoming school year 

• The discussion was focused on the variances between the current year’s fees and the proposed fees for 
20/21 

• Staff agreed to bring that comparison to the February 25th Board meeting 

• There were a number of questions with the academy fees and staff agreed to bring the fees and 

proposed budgets back to the March 4th Resources Meeting through an Academy presentation prior to 

having the Board considering passing the academy fees at their March meeting 

 

• The Committee supports the Board considering the following motion: 

 

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) approve the 

proposed 20/21 district and school fees as presented at the February 11
th Resource Committee 

meeting 

 

 

 

4.5 Old Business Update 

 

• School Traffic Crossings on Highway 14 – staff indicated a meeting on February 14th was being held 

between the Ministry of Transportation, the District of Sooke and school district. 

 

• Energy Management Policy – staff were meeting on February 13th to begin work on re-drafting the 

Energy Management policy and regulation through the creation of an Energy Sustainability Plan 

 

• Transportation Review – staff advised that work is still underway as many of the posted routes have 

been changed and are now being confirmed.  This work is required prior to entering the routes into the 

new transportation software which will allow for the necessary modeling 

Page 28 of 147



Sooke School District 

Academy Programs

2020/21

Page 29 of 147



Current Status for 2019/20

• 1250 Student Currently Enrolled

• 17 Academy Programs 

• Current Budget $985,000 

Page 30 of 147



Middle School Academy Programs 2019/20

Dunsmuir Middle School

Dance 6,7,8

Soccer 7,8

Journey Middle School

Hockey 6,7,8

Spencer Middle School

Hockey 6,7,8

John Stubbs Middle School

Hockey,8

Page 31 of 147



Secondary Academy 

Programs

Royal Bay 

Soccer 9,10,11,12

Dance 9,10,11,12

Boys Lacrosse 9,10,11,12

Girls Lacrosse 9,10,11,12

Edward Milne

Soccer 9,10,11,12

Hockey 9,10,11,12

Eco Academy 9-10 proposed for 2020

Belmont

Hockey 9,10,11,12

Baseball 9,10,11,12

Softball 9,10,11,12

Page 32 of 147



District Academy Programs

PACE Academy 

K - 12

Equestrian Academy

8,9,10,11,12

Golf academy

8,9,10,11,12

District Programs are available to all 

Sooke District Students 

Page 33 of 147



Total Students

School Year

Academy Enrolment from 2016-2020*
Number of Academies

2003 - 1

2010 - 6

2015 - 15

2019 - 17

Page 34 of 147



Changes for 2020/2021

l Moving Spencer Hockey Academy and Dunsmuir Soccer Academy back 

into the timetable.

• Working on draft policy/regulations to guide the process for when an existing 

Academy Program is changed from what was approved by the Board

Page 35 of 147



Proposed Fees for 2020/2021

Secondary

Belmont

Baseball – $650.00 $680 

Hockey – $1585.00 $1615

EMCS

Hockey – $725.00 $755

Soccer – $600.00 $630

Royal Bay

Dance – $1250.00 $1280

Lacrosse New – $1275.00 $1375

Lacrosse Returning – $975.00 $1075

Lacrosse Girl’s – $825.00 $890

Soccer – $1250.00 $1280

Page 36 of 147



Proposed Fees for 2019/20

Middle School:

Dunsmuir

Dance – $945.00 $975

Soccer – $875.00 $905

Journey

Hockey – $725.00 $755

Spencer 

Hockey 6 – $1100.00  

Hockey 7/8 – $1485.00

6,7,8 Academies will move to $1,300

Page 37 of 147



Proposed Fees for 2019/20

District Academy Programs:

District

Equine – $750.00 $850

Golf – $975.00 $1030

PACE - $50 

Page 38 of 147



Comparison to other School Diatricts:

https://sandsbaseballacademy.com/academy-fees/

https://deltagolfacademy.com/home/apply/

Sd 62 Belmont Baseball for 2020-21 - $680

Sd 62 District Golf for 2020-21- $1030

https://deltalaxacademy.com/about/apply/

Sd 62 Lax Academy - $1075 and $1375

Page 39 of 147



Academy 2019/20 2020/21 

Belmont Baseball $650 $680 

Belmont Hockey $1,585 $1,615 

Royal Bay Girls Lacrosse $825 $890 

Royal Bay Boys Lacrosse $1,275/$975 $1,375/$1,075 

Royal Bay Soccer $1,250 $1,280 

Royal Bay Dance $1,250 $1,280 

EMCS Soccer $600 $630 

EMCS Hockey $725 $755 

EMCS Eco  $500 

Journey Hockey $725 $755 

Spencer $1,100/$1,485 $1,300 

Dunsmuir Dance $945 $975 

Dunsmuir Soccer $875 $905 

District Golf $975 $1,030 

District Equestrian $750 $850 

District PACE $50 $50 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Page 40 of 147



Academy name : BELMONT HOCKEY Academy name : BELMONT BASEBALL

School: BELMONT School: BELMONT

Budget Year: 2020/21 Budget Year: 2020/21

# of students 35 1,615.00$       per student # of students 65 680.00$            per student

0 -$                 per student 0 -$                  per student

Revenues: Revenues:

Carry fwd Carry fwd

FY20 Academy fees 56,525.00$     FY20 Academy fees 44,200.00$      

Admin Fee (4,025.00)$      Admin Fee (7,475.00)$       

BURSARY (2,826.25)$      BURSARY (2,210.00)$       

Total 49,673.75$     A Total 34,515.00$      A

Expenses: Expenses:

David Vavala TEACHER SAL David Vavala TEACHER SAL

TEACHER BEN TEACHER BEN

TOC SAL 600.00$          TOC SAL 600.00$            

TOC BEN 150.00$          TOC BEN 150.00$            

SERVICES 16,667.50$     SERVICES 15,000.00$      

SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES - FESTIVALS

TRAINING TRAVEL 630.00$          TRAINING TRAVEL 1,200.00$         

BUSSING BUSSING

HONORARIUMS HONORARIUMS 3,000.00$         

RENTALS 14,500.00$     RENTALS

DUES FEES DUES FEES

INSURANCE 500.00$          GENERAL SUPPLIES 3,555.00$         

GENERAL SUPPLIES 8,000.00$       PLAYER KIT 8,000.00$         

PLAYER KIT 5,800.00$       EQUIP/COSTUMES

EQUIP/COSTUMES AWARDS 800.00$            

AWARDS

Contingency 2,210.00$         

Contingency 2,826.25$       Contingency (373.75)$          B

Total 49,673.75$     B Total 34,141.25$      

Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) (A-B)

Page 41 of 147



Academy namGOLF Academy name : EQUINE Academy namPace

School: DISTRICT School: DISTRICT School: District

Budget Year2020/21 Budget Year: 2020/21 Budget Year2020/21

# of students 18 1,030.00$       per student # of students 19 850.00$          per student # of students 275 50.00$            per student

0 -$                 per student 0 -$                 per student 0 -$                 per student

Revenues: Revenues: Revenues:

Carry fwd -$                 Carry fwd -$                 Carry fwd -$                 

FY20 Academy fees 18,540.00$     FY20 Academy fees 16,150.00$     FY20 Academy fees 13,750.00$     

Admin Fee (2,070.00)$      Admin Fee (2,185.00)$      Admin Fee -$                 

BURSARY (927.00)$         BURSARY (807.50)$         BURSARY

Total 15,543.00$     A Total 13,157.50$     A Total 13,750.00$     A

Expenses: Expenses: Expenses:

David VavalaTEACHER SAL David Vavala TEACHER SAL David VavalaTEACHER SAL

TEACHER BEN TEACHER BEN TEACHER BEN

TOC SAL TOC SAL TOC SAL

TOC BEN TOC BEN TOC BEN

SERVICES 9,416.00$       SERVICES 8,385.00$       SERVICES

SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES - FESTIVALS 13,750.00$     

TRAINING TRAVEL TRAINING TRAVEL 855.00$          TRAINING TRAVEL

BUSSING BUSSING 1,000.00$       BUSSING

HONORARIUMS HONORARIUMS HONORARIUMS

RENTALS RENTALS RENTALS

DUES FEES 3,000.00$       DUES FEES DUES FEES

INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE

GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,500.00$       GENERAL SUPPLIES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PLAYER KIT 700.00$          PLAYER KIT 2,110.00$       PLAYER KIT

EQUIP/COSTUMES EQUIP/COSTUMES EQUIP/COSTUMES

AWARDS AWARDS AWARDS

Contingency 927.00$          Contingency 807.50$          Contingency

Total 15,543.00$     B Total 13,157.50$     B Total 13,750.00$     B

Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B)

Page 42 of 147



Academy namDUNSMUIR SOCCER Academy namDUNSMUIR DANCE

School: DUNSMUIR School: DUNSMUIR

Budget Year2020/21 Budget Year2020/21

# of students 56 905.00$          per student # of students 90 975.00$           per student

0 -$                 per student 0 -$                  per student

Revenues: Revenues:

Carry fwd -$                 Carry fwd

FY20 Academy fees 50,680.00$     FY20 Academy fees 87,750.00$      

Admin Fee (6,440.00)$      Admin Fee (10,350.00)$     

BURSARY (2,534.00)$      BURSARY (4,387.50)$       

Total 41,706.00$     A Total 73,012.50$      A

Expenses: Expenses:

David VavalaTEACHER SAL David VavalaTEACHER SAL

TEACHER BEN TEACHER BEN

TOC SAL 2,000.00$       TOC SAL 2,000.00$        

TOC BEN 500.00$          TOC BEN 400.00$           

SERVICES 23,000.00$     SERVICES 6,000.00$        

SERVICES - FESTIVALS PRO D DEMO

TRAINING TRAVEL 1,500.00$       TRAINING TRAVEL 2,000.00$        

BUSSING 1,500.00$       BUSSING 1,500.00$        

HONORARIUMS 2,500.00$       HONORARIUMS

RENTALS RENTALS

DUES FEES DUES FEES

INSURANCE INSURANCE

GENERAL SUPPLIES 972.00$          GENERAL SUPPLIES 18,725.00$      

PLAYER KIT 7,000.00$       PLAYER KIT 10,000.00$      

EQUIP/COSTUMES EQUIP/COSTUMES 25,000.00$      

AWARDS 200.00$          AWARDS

FESTIVALS 3,000.00$        

Contingency 2,534.00$       Contingency 4,387.50$        

Total 41,706.00$     B Total 73,012.50$      B

Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) -$                  (A-B)

Page 43 of 147



Academy name : EMCS SOCCER Academy name : EMCS HOCKEY Academy name : ECO

School: EMCS

School: EMCS School: EMCS

Budget Year: 2020/21

Budget Year: 2020/21 Budget Year: 2020/21

# of students 41 755.00$           per student

# of students 30 630.00$           per student 0 -$                  per student # of students 28 500.00$             per student

per student Revenues: 0 -$                    per student

Revenues: Revenues:

Carry fwd -$                  

Carry fwd -$                  FY20 Academy fees 30,955.00$      Carry fwd -$                    

FY20 Academy fees 18,900.00$      Admin Fee (4,715.00)$       FY20 Academy fees 14,000.00$       

Admin Fee (3,450.00)$       BURSARY (1,547.75)$       Admin Fee (3,220.00)$        

BURSARY (945.00)$          Total 24,692.25$     A BURSARY (700.00)$            

Total 14,505.00$     A Total 10,080.00$       A

Expenses:

Expenses: David Vavala TEACHER SAL Expenses:

David Vavala TEACHER SAL TEACHER BEN David Vavala TEACHER SAL

TEACHER BEN TOC SAL TEACHER BEN

TOC SAL 600.00$           TOC BEN TOC SAL

TOC BEN 150.00$           TOC BEN

SERVICES 7,500.00$        

SERVICES 8,230.00$        SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES 6,000.00$          

SERVICES - FESTIVALS TRAINING TRAVEL SERVICES - FESTIVALS

TRAINING TRAVEL BUSSING 200.00$           TRAINING TRAVEL

BUSSING 500.00$           HONORARIUMS 500.00$           BUSSING 2,000.00$          

HONORARIUMS 1,500.00$        RENTALS 10,500.00$      HONORARIUMS

RENTALS DUES FEES RENTALS

DUES FEES INSURANCE DUES FEES

GENERAL SUPPLIES 580.00$           GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,877.00$        INSURANCE

PLAYER KIT 2,000.00$        PLAYER KIT 2,000.00$        GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,000.00$          

EQUIP/COSTUMES EQUIP/COSTUMES PLAYER KIT 380.00$             

AWARDS AWARDS 567.50$           EQUIP/COSTUMES

AWARDS

Contingency 945.00$           Contingency 1,547.75$        

Total 14,505.00$      B Total 24,692.25$      B Contingency 700.00$             

Total 10,080.00$       B

Surplus/(deficit) -$                  (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) -$                  (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) (A-B)

Page 44 of 147



Academy name : JOURNEY HOCKEY

School: JOURNEY

Budget Year: 2020/21

# of students 50 755.00$          per student

0 -$                 per student

Revenues:

Carry fwd

FY20 Academy fees 37,750.00$     

Admin Fee (5,750.00)$      

BURSARY (1,887.50)$      

Total 30,112.50$     A

Expenses:

David Vavala TEACHER SAL 4,000.00$       

TEACHER BEN 1,000.00$       

TOC SAL 600.00$          

TOC BEN 150.00$          

SERVICES 8,165.00$       

SERVICES - FESTIVALS

TRAINING TRAVEL 300.00$          

BUSSING 3,100.00$       

HONORARIUMS

RENTALS 8,500.00$       

DUES FEES

INSURANCE

GENERAL SUPPLIES 210.00$          

PLAYER KIT 2,200.00$       

EQUIP/COSTUMES

AWARDS

Contingency 1,887.50$       

Total 30,112.50$     B

Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B)

Page 45 of 147



Academy name : ROYAL BAY LAX GIRLS Academy name : ROYAL BAY LAX BOYS Academy name : ROYAL BAY SOCCER Academy name : ROYAL BAY DANCE

School: ROYAL BAY School: ROYAL BAY School: ROYAL BAY School: ROYAL BAY

Budget Year: 2020/21 Budget Year: 2020/21 Budget Year: 2020/21 Budget Year: 2020/21

# of students 30 890.00$           per student # of students 25 1,375.00$          per student # of students 22 1,480.00$           per student # of students 80 1,280.00$          per student

-$                  per student 75 1,075.00$          per student 78 1,280.00$           per student 0 -$                    per student

Revenues: Revenues: Revenues: Revenues:

Carry fwd -$                  Carry fwd Carry fwd -$                      Carry fwd

FY20 Academy fees 26,700.00$     FY20 Academy fees 115,000.00$      FY20 Academy fees 132,400.00$       FY20 Academy fees 102,400.00$      

Admin Fee (3,450.00)$      Admin Fee (11,500.00)$      Admin Fee (11,500.00)$        Admin Fee (9,200.00)$         

BURSARY (1,335.00)$      BURSARY (5,750.00)$         BURSARY (6,620.00)$          BURSARY (5,120.00)$         

Total 21,915.00$     A Total 97,750.00$        A Total 114,280.00$       A Total 88,080.00$        A

Expenses: Expenses: Expenses: Expenses:

David Vavala TEACHER SAL David Vavala TEACHER SAL 10,000.00$        David Vavala TEACHER SAL 11,000.00$         David Vavala TEACHER SAL 10,000.00$        

TEACHER BEN TEACHER BEN 2,500.00$          TEACHER BEN 2,500.00$           TEACHER BEN 2,500.00$          

TOC SAL 600.00$           TOC SAL 1,000.00$          TOC SAL 1,000.00$           TOC SAL 1,000.00$          

TOC BEN 150.00$           TOC BEN 150.00$              TOC BEN 200.00$               TOC BEN 300.00$              

SERVICES 7,945.00$       SERVICES 34,350.00$        SERVICES 41,960.00$         SERVICES 25,000.00$        

SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES - FESTIVALS SERVICES - FESTIVALS 2,500.00$          

TRAINING TRAVEL TRAINING TRAVEL TRAINING TRAVEL TRAINING TRAVEL 1,000.00$          

BUSSING BUSSING 1,000.00$          BUSSING 1,500.00$           BUSSING 1,500.00$          

HONORARIUMS 4,000.00$       HONORARIUMS 6,000.00$          HONORARIUMS 17,000.00$         HONORARIUMS 14,000.00$        

RENTALS RENTALS RENTALS RENTALS

DUES FEES DUES FEES DUES FEES DUES FEES

INSURANCE INSURANCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10,500.00$         INSURANCE

GENERAL SUPPLIES GENERAL SUPPLIES 12,000.00$        GENERAL SUPPLIES 10,500.00$         GENERAL SUPPLIES 2,370.00$          

PLAYER KIT 5,000.00$       PLAYER KIT 24,000.00$        PLAYER KIT 22,000.00$         PLAYER KIT 15,000.00$        

EQUIP/COSTUMES 2,885.00$       EQUIP/COSTUMES EQUIP/COSTUMES EQUIP/COSTUMES 7,790.00$          

AWARDS AWARDS 1,000.00$          AWARDS AWARDS

Contingency 1,335.00$       Contingency 5,750.00$          Contingency 6,620.00$           B Contingency 5,120.00$          

Total 21,915.00$     B Total 97,750.00$        B Total 114,280.00$       Total 88,080.00$        B

Surplus/(deficit) (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) -$                    (A-B)

Surplus/(deficit) -$                  (A-B) Surplus/(deficit) -$                    (A-B)

Page 46 of 147



Academy name : SPENCER HOCKEY

School: SPENCER

Budget Year: 2020/21

# of students 45 1,300.00$       per student

per student

Revenues:

Carry fwd

FY20 Academy fees 58,500.00$     

Admin Fee (5,175.00)$      

BURSARY (2,925.00)$      

Total 50,400.00$     A

Expenses:

David Vavala TEACHER SAL

TEACHER BEN

TOC SAL 600.00$          

TOC BEN 120.00$          

SERVICES 24,745.00$     

SERVICES - PLAYER KIT

TRAINING TRAVEL 500.00$          

BUSSING 5,000.00$       

HONORARIUMS 2,000.00$       

RENTALS 8,000.00$       

DUES FEES

INSURANCE

GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,810.00$       

PLAYER KIT 4,500.00$       

EQUIP/COSTUMES

AWARDS 200.00$          

Contingency 2,925.00$       

Total 50,400.00$     B

Surplus/(deficit) -$                 (A-B)

Page 47 of 147



 

Committee Info Note 

Resource Committee Meeting 
March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item: 4.2 – International Student Program Fees  

 
 

• Staff will be providing a brief presentation on the International Student Program to provide context 

around a proposed program fee increase 

 

Sooke Schools (Victoria) 
Academic Program Fees – DRAFT/PROPOSED 

2021-22 
 

 

Standard Fees for all international students are proposed as follows… 
 

          Academic Year  Semester       

1. Application Fee    $     250.00  $     250.00  

2. Tuition     $13,500.00  $  6,750.00   

3. Homestay Fee ($925/month)  $  9,250.00  $  4,625.00 

4. Program Fee*    $  1,850.00  $  1,325.00 

5. New Student Orientation (Aug. only) $     140.00  $     140.00 

      $25,990.00  $13,090.00   

2020-21 
 

 

Standard Fees for all international students are as follows… 
 

          Academic Year  Semester       

1. Application Fee    $     250.00  $     250.00  

2. Tuition     $13,500.00  $  6,750.00   

3. Homestay Fee ($925/month)  $  9,250.00  $  4,625.00 

4. Program Fee*    $  1,550.00  $  1,050.00   

      $24,550.00  $12,675.00  

 

Total increase from 2020-21 for a full-year student: $440, or 1.7% 
 

*Program Fee includes school bus transportation (when required), homestay placement/support, arrival/departure transportation to and from 

Victoria airport or Swartz Bay ferry terminal, complimentary custodianship, access to our supervised activities program, and medical coverage. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 48 of 147



Rationale for the addition of the Orientation Fee: 

• We have historically been doing a 1-day orientation on the first Tuesday after Labour Day, but are now moving to 

a 2.5-day orientation to take place the week prior to the start of school 

• This cost for the orientation will cover associated Homestay expenses for the additional nights, as well as any 

costs related to necessary transportation, additional hiring of staff to deliver orientation, etc. 

 

Rationale for the increase in the Program Fee: 

• To ensure that we are covering costs related to increase in medical expenditures (MSP) 

• Increase in the amount that we are collecting for Homestay Placement and Support. This amount has been static 

over the past ten years, and it is recommended to increase it to recover more of the costs associated with the 

salary/benefits of our Homestay Coordinators 

 

 

Page 49 of 147



SOOKE SCHOOLS
INTERNATIONAL STUDENT PROGRAM
& ELL DEPARTMENT
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MARCH 2020

Page 50 of 147



INTERNATIONAL STUDENT PROGRAM (ISP) DIVERSITY

 363 students (head count)

 280 FTE

 25 countries

 Germany (25%), China (19%), Spain 
(9%), Japan (9%),  Mexico (8%), Brazil 
(7%)

 40% - Graduation Track

 60% - Cultural Immersion Track

ISP Students - Home CountryBahrain

Brazil

Bulgaria

Croatia

France

Germany

Hong Kong

Indonesia

Iran

Italy

Japan

Kazakhstan

Kenya

Luxembourg

Mexico

Netherlands

People's Republic of China

Republic of Korea

Russia

Spain

Switzerland

Thailand

Turkey

United Arab Emirates

Vietnam

Page 51 of 147



TYPES OF PROGRAMS

GRADUATION PROGRAM

 40% of students

 China, Korea, Japan, Vietnam, 
Thailand, Turkey, Mexico

 Transition to post-secondary

SEMESTER / YEAR IMMERSION

• 60% of students

• Germany, Japan, Spain, Mexico, 

Brazil, Turkey, Italy

• Focused on English improvement 

and cultural experience

Page 52 of 147



SUPPORTING OUR ISP STUDENTS

ISP

Student

“Angela”

Canadian 
Student 

Ambassadors

Health 
and 

Wellness

ISP
Cohort

ISP 
School 
Advisor

Homestay 
Coordinator

Homestay 
Family

ISP 
Office 
Staff

ISP 
Admin

Page 53 of 147



APPLICATION CYCLES

 March/April: Partners start asking 
for fees for the school year that is 
1.5 years away

 September: Application season 
begins for the following school 
year

 April/May: Application season 
winds down

Page 54 of 147



INTERNATIONAL STUDENT FEES 2020-21

Page 55 of 147



*PROPOSED* INTERNATIONAL STUDENT FEES 2021-22

Page 56 of 147



*PROPOSED* INTERNATIONAL STUDENT FEES 2021-22

 Total increase from 2020-21 for a full-year student: $440, or 1.7%

Rationale for the addition of the Orientation Fee ($140):

 We have historically been doing a 1-day orientation on the first Tuesday after Labour Day, but are now moving to a 2.5-
day orientation to take place the week prior to the start of school

 This cost for the orientation will cover associated Homestay expenses for the additional nights, as well as any costs 
related to necessary transportation, additional hiring of staff to deliver orientation, etc.

Rationale for the increase in the Program Fee ($1550 to $1850):

 To ensure that we are covering costs related to increase in medical expenditures (MSP)

 Increase in the amount that we are collecting for Homestay Placement and Support. This amount has been static over 
the past ten years, and it is recommended to increase it to recover more of the costs associated with the salary/benefits 
of our Homestay Coordinators

Page 57 of 147



MANY NATIONS. ONE REMARKABLE 
EXPERIENCE.

Page 58 of 147



 

Committee Info Note 

Resource Committee Meeting 
March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item: 4.3 – Transportation Model Update  

 
 

 

• Staff have been working hard on confirming each of the District’s bus routes (significant 

variances between actual routes and those on paper) 

 

• The confirmed routes have been entered into the new bus routing software and a 

demonstration will be provided to the Committee at the March 4th meeting reflecting the 

potential service impacts if walk limits were implemented 

 

Page 59 of 147



Current Transportation Data: 

Transporting - 4675 students 

33 Buses Travel - 3981km/day – 73hrs/day 

 

Route verification/reviews with each driver in the new system was completed last Friday.  A surprise that the routes 

were very different from the current program being used to route students. 

Improved routes will have buses arrival and departure times match more closely with the bell time. 

GPS arrived, hoping that the planned install and training will take place week of March 16th  

The parent portal will work alongside the GPS – testing over the next few months 

Upgraded the radio system to digital and is saving us $113/month. Upgraded our Satellite Phone for Port Renfrew a $15 

savings a month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 60 of 147



 

 

 

Transportation Review Items: Fees and Walk Limits 

 

Data from the Transportation Provincial Survey  

Here is an overview of the charging and the structures used by districts throughout the province. 

 

58 Districts (36 with data) 11 - did not participate/ 9 - contract out bus service, 5 of them are only special needs no 

regular busing/ 2 - less than 4 buses. 

Of the 36 SD: 

9 – charge for all courtesy riders (students attending an out of catchment school) 

1 – charges all students 

1 – charges all riders an admin fee to eliminate “ghost” riders – the ones that register but don’t use the service  

4 – currently reviewing ridership fees 

Fees start at $125 - $400/yr  

Eg:  SD33 - $250/student  $500/family 

SD34 - $400/student  $600/family 

SD36 - $300/student $150 for additional siblings 

SD23 - $225/student   $200 - if pd by June 30 of the prior school year 

Questions if we decided to charge fees: 

1. Who should be charged a fee? Courtesy riders or all students? 

Define a courtesy rider? Is it any student attending an out of catchment school? 

2. If we decide to charge a fee what will the fee structure look like? 

3. Do we charge an admin fee to eliminate the ghost riders? 

4. What will the process be to apply for fees being waved? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 61 of 147



 

Here is an overview of the walk limits and the structures used by districts throughout the province. 

Walk limit – the parent responsibility zone 

Of the 36 SD: 

34 – have walk limits for students  

Eg:  K-3-4.0 km / 4-12- 4.8km - 12 

 K-12 -3.5 km - 4 

K-12 -2.5km - 4 

   

Questions if we decided to implement walk limits: 

1. Do you want to continue with busing students outside of their catchment schools? Challenges this creates. 

2. If a fee is charged do walk limits still apply? 

3. If you decide on walk limits 

a. Is that to your school of choice? 

b. Is that to your catchment school? 

 

Belmont Catchment Boundary - 1224 students 

Students within 2km WB - 207 

Students attending Royal Bay in Belmont WB 71 

Royal Bay Catchment Boundary -1074 students 

Students within 2km WB - 101 

Students attending Belmont in Royal Bay WB 16 

Dunsmuir Catchment Boundary - 775 students 

Students within 2km WB - 278 

Students attending Spencer in Dunsmuir WB - 33 

Spencer Catchment Boundary - 826 students 

Students within 2km WB 267 

Students attending Dunsmuir in Spencer WB - 43 

Page 62 of 147



 

Committee Info Note 

Resource Committee Meeting 
March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item: 4.4 – 20/21 Budget Development Process  

 
 

 

• Staff continue to work through the budget development process for 20/21 

 

• Input has been received on the list of work to be completed for the 3rd year of the Strategic 

Plan and now the process shifts to prioritizing that work and determining how much the 

District can afford to do 

 

• An updated list of work will be provided to the Committee on Tuesday, March 3rd for 

discussion at the March 4th meeting 

Page 63 of 147



 

Committee Info Note 

Resource Committee Meeting 
March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item: 4.5 – 2020 Employee Engagement Survey  

 
 

Background 

 

• The District completed its first ever Employee Engagement Survey in the spring of 2020 

 

• The District wide results (previously made public) have been attached for information 

purposes 

 

• SD62 was the first district to run the survey and since that time, Campbell River, Vernon 

and Coast Mountain have also used the survey 

 

• In 2018, we had an overall response rate of 58% which is roughly 934 responses out of a 

total employee population surveyed of 1,610 (the provincial government’s first response 

rate was 64%) 

 

• At the time the survey was launched, it was determined that the District would run the 

survey every two years in order to measure its success in our Strategic Plan goal of 

Engagement 

 

• The performance measure for Staff Satisfaction indicate that the District would set the 

bench mark in 2018 @74% and that we would improve by 5% in 2020 

 

• Staff have engaged in dialogue with BC Stats to run the survey this spring and it is 

anticipated the survey will be provided to staff in April or May with a District report out by 

the end of the school year (with comparisons to the other Districts) 

 

• To keep the comparisons as close as possible and to minimize costs, staff would like to use 

the same set of survey questions as was used in 2018 

 

• Once the schedule is known, staff will reach out directly to our employee groups and will 

also update the Resource Committee accordingly  

 

Page 64 of 147



Page 65 of 147



Page 66 of 147

mailto:BCStats.SurveyMail4@gov.bc.ca


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 67 of 147



Page 68 of 147



Page 69 of 147



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 70 of 147



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 71 of 147



Page 72 of 147



Page 73 of 147



Page 74 of 147



Page 75 of 147



 

 

 

 

Page 76 of 147



 
 

Page 77 of 147



Page 78 of 147



Page 79 of 147



Page 80 of 147



Page 81 of 147



 

Page 82 of 147



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 83 of 147



Page 84 of 147



Page 85 of 147



Page 86 of 147

https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/9f357e3d-f616-47e7-9a29-28026a25e65b/WES2015_ModellingtheResults_TechnicalGuide.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/439c453b-9071-4dd3-a1c8-732289c9d4be/WES2016_DriverGuide_2016_08_08.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/46f13f24-fe69-4b08-927e-897cda75f349/WES2015_PathwayGuide_2016_08_08.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/985a1e00-35a0-4aa6-897e-61e5150ab39f_38491/LearningfromtheBestSummaryReport_FinalUpdated.pdf
http://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/8e0dec0c-d2ef-4e5f-a2b4-8a79e54b568e/WESScoreDifferenceTable.xlsx
http://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/cb439819-40a6-46d3-860d-ec1f1e5d3975/WES2015PercentileLookupTable.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/79c3e01b-58d1-4524-bc50-0fc55c01ed73_38490/ExitPredictorsBrief_FinalMar312017.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/2c35b6ce-3ff8-4fcc-bfff-05b471cbdf03_38493/WES2015_PerformanceConversationsEngagement_FINAL_2016-12-06.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/b7b84164-b1e9-4c0e-bc65-f0df90e95624_38498/WESCOMP4b_Pay.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/63325b1e-fea9-49be-bcc9-7967366119b8_38497/WESCOMP4a_Benefits.pdf
http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/data/statistics/government/employee-research/wes/wes-resources/
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/4ffb530b-1e20-448a-9e9b-56a6df50b891_38494/WESCOMP1_SuccessionManagement.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/6bf3391a-6b61-479f-9a5d-136c18696b85_38495/WESCOMP2_StaffingActions.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/e9fc342d-a3b0-408c-8615-891341ed2815_38492/WES_LeadingWorkplaceStrategies.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/0492fc69-abdf-49f1-9065-ec31103845fa_38489/BCStatsSummary-DiversityGroupsEngagement_2016-05-27.pdf
http://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/966b5d2f-67b7-4579-be2a-573d5ab24e6d/Doperceptionsoftheworkenvironmentvarybygeneration.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/b6f05c7f-0fbf-4fcf-99df-f2b6294583a6/PublicSectorServiceValueChainRevisitingtheFirstLinkwithBCPublicServiceWorkUnits.pdf
https://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/Files/b6f05c7f-0fbf-4fcf-99df-f2b6294583a6/PublicSectorServiceValueChainRevisitingtheFirstLinkwithBCPublicServiceWorkUnits.pdf
http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/data/statistics/government/employee-research


Page 87 of 147



Page 88 of 147

http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/00_96439_01


 

Page 89 of 147

http://www.bcstats.gov.bc.ca/
http://twitter.com/bcstats
mailto:BC.Stats@gov.bc.ca


 

Info Note 

Resources Committee  
March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item: 4.6 – Social Procurement of Construction Projects 

 
 

Rationale/Background: 

When you are given the opportunity to spend over a hundred million dollars to deliver two state of the art 

learning facilities, you also have the ability to ensure that every dollar of this construction project benefits our 

community. The construction of the new West Langford Middle and Elementary schools will be the largest 

construction project in the West Shore since we opened Belmont and Royal Bay Secondary in 2015. The purpose 

of this motion is to request district staff explore the feasibility and legality of adding specific clauses into the 

procurement contract of the main contractor chosen to construct the two new schools. The clauses I ask staff to 

look into are adding language around employment opportunities for SD62 students as well as prioritizing the 

hiring of local subcontractors based in the WestShore and South Island by the main contractor on this project. 

The following is a graphic provided by the Victoria Buying Group (staff participate in this group) that outlines the 

relationship between local and regional businesses and their connection to social values in terms of the supply 

chain/procurement process: 

  

 

 

Page 90 of 147



 

References: 

• https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/services-for-government/bc-bid-

resources/reference-resources/social-impact-procurement-guidelines 

• BC Government News Release - attached 

 

 

Recommended Motion: That the Board of Education of School District #62 (Sooke) request staff to 

explore the feasibility and legality of adding specific clauses that promote the employment 

opportunities of SD62 students as well as the prioritization of contractors being chosen from the West 

Shore and/or South Island for the construction of the new West Langford Middle and Elementary 

Schools. 

 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

 

 

Ravi Parmar, Board Chair 

School District No.62 (Sooke) 

 

 

Page 91 of 147

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/services-for-government/bc-bid-resources/reference-resources/social-impact-procurement-guidelines
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/services-for-government/bc-bid-resources/reference-resources/social-impact-procurement-guidelines


BRITISH
COLUMBIA

NEWS RELEASE
For Immediate Release Ministry of Education

2O14EDUCOO71-001612

October 28, 2014

Skills Blueprint delivers hands-on experience for students

LANGFORD — Education Minister Peter Fassbender toured the new Royal Bay Secondary

construction site with Belmont Secondary school trades students who are working and learning

on the job site.

Minister Fassbender was at Royal Bay to outline the significant progress made in the K-12

sector to re-engineer education and training since B.C.’s Skills for Jobs Blueprint was launched

six months ago.

A major focus of the Skills for Jobs Blueprint is to give K-12 students an earlier head-start to

hands-on learning, which will help keep more students engaged in their own learning and ready

for the workforce or more advanced training when they graduate. This is also in keeping with

the BC Education Plan, which aims to promote deeper learning and stronger core competencies

by providing students across all disciplines with more opportunities to apply classroom

knowledge to real world situations and projects.

Construction of Royal Bay Secondary is 90% complete, thanks in part to students like Carson

Launder who landed a paid electrical apprenticeship with Glenco Electric. He got his start

through Belmont’s residential carpentry program, one of many skills and trades pathways

offered through the South Island Partnership between SD 62 and Camosun College.

Belmont students working at the Royal Bay site are currently enrolled in the Secondary School

Apprenticeship (SSA) program. SSA allows students to gain paid work experience in their field

while attending school and earning graduation credits. Many Belmont students were first

exposed to the trades through SD 62’s Trades Awareness Skills and Knowledge (TASK) program,

which allows students to explore a variety of trades including form work, framing, floor

construction, roof construction, plumbing, sheet metal and electrical.

Through its recently created Skills Exploration 10-12 curriculum and resources, the Ministry of

Education is actively working with school districts to encourage programs like SD 62’s TASK

program, which provide a vital role in exposing students to skills and trades careers and putting

them on a path to formal dual credit and apprenticeships programs like the Accelerated Credit

Enrolment in Industry Training (ACE IT) program or the Secondary School Apprenticeship

program.

Quotes:

Peter Fassbender, Minister of Education —

“Belmont students are taking the knowledge they learn in school and applying it to real world

situations. That’s how you really learn. The greatest part about the new Royal Bay Secondary is

Page 92 of 147



not only that it’s built in part by students for students, but it clearly demonstrates how we’re

looking to transform learning in B.C.”

Quick Facts:

• Over the next decade, 1 million job opening are expected in B.C. — more than 78% of

these jobs will require some form of post-secondary education and 43% will in trades and
technical occupations.

• Since launching BC’s Skills for Jobs Blueprint six months ago, the Ministry of Education

has made significant progress on its goal to give students an earlier head-start to hands

on learning, including the commitment to double the number of ACE-IT spaces to 5,000

over the next two years:

Agreements have been signed with 12 out of 12 school districts along the

Northern/LNG corridor for student recruiters and co-ordinators, with particular

focus on outreach to Aboriginal youth.

A second annual intake to the ACE-IT program was implemented starting this

school year (2014-15).

School districts will receive $10.5 million in BC Education Plan funding for skills and

reading.
o The new Skills Exploration 10-12 curriculum and resources were completed and

distributed to districts well in advance of the start of the 2014-15 school.
o The Career and Skills Toolkit for school district career programs went live on Aug.

26, 2014.
o Developed a list of vacant schools to potentially house skills and trades

partnerships.

Implemented policy shifts required for graduation flexibility for skills courses

o Through the Teacher Regulation Branch, supported the BC Teachers Council in

developing an options discussion paper on how to make it faster and easier for

qualified (Red Seal) tradespersons to earn teaching certificates.
o Delivered numerous presentations to partner organizations, including BC

Association of Schools Business Officials, BC Confederation of Parent Advisory

Councils, BC School Superintendents Association.

Royal Bay Secondary construction update:

• Slated to open September 2015.

• The new $40.8-million Royal Bay Secondary will accommodate up to 800 students from

grades 9 to 12.

• It features a teaching kitchen, a 350-seat theatre, an asphalt rubber running track and a

rooftop basketball court, as well as enhanced project spaces.

• Royal Bay also includes an expanded skills and trades area, with dedicated spaces for

carpentry and rough wood, metal work and a STEM workshop (Science, Technology,

Engineering and Mathematics).

Belmont Secondary construction update:

• Slated to open September 2015.

• The new $53.9-million Belmont Secondary will accommodate up to 1,200 students from

grades 9 to 12.

Page 93 of 147



• The new Belmont Secondary will have three skills and trades shops, supporting their

successful residential carpentry and cosmetology program, as well as space for SD 62’s

Trades Awareness Skills and Knowledge (TASK) program.

Learn More:

BC’s Skills for Jobs Blueprint: http://www.bciobsplan.ca/getskills/

BC’s Education Plan: httix//www.bcedplan.ca/

Information on the new Belmont Secondary and Royal Bay Secondary:

httr://newschools.sd62.bc.ca/

Media Contact:

Government Communications and Public

Engagement

Ministry of Education

250 356-5963

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect

Page 94 of 147



 

Info Note 

Resources Committee  
March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item: 4.7 – School Act Amendments 

 
 

Background 
 

• For the Committee’s information, the provincial government has tabled the Education Statutes 

Amendment Act, 2020 with amendments to the School Act  
 

• The changes are primarily enabling legislation, with policy and procedure to follow. Below is a brief, 

general summary of the changes that were tabled: 
 

Provision of childcare services 
 

• Districts will be allowed to operate before and after school child care directly and will enable the minister 

to make orders regarding the provisions of child care on board of education property generally.  

 

Graduation certificates through First Nations schools 
 

• The proposed legislation will clarify the issuing of graduation certificates to students at First Nations 

schools, fulfilling a commitment under the BC Tripartite Education Agreement (BCTEA).  

 

Personal Education Numbers 
 

• The legislation will allow the option of a personal education number (PEN) being assigned to a child at 

birth, or on the application for a BC Services Card.  

• This change will facilitate better information about a child's experiences before entering the school 

system, and support evidence-based policy decisions and planning for K-12 enrolment.  

 

Funding Model Recommendations 
 

• The changes will enable the implementation of recommendations from the funding model review 

relating to online learning and the management of board of education operating reserves, including 

transfers for local capital.  
 

Page 95 of 147



• The proposed changes in legislation will not hinder a board's ability to establish and maintain 

appropriate levels of financial reserves.  

 

• To ensure full collaboration on this important issue, BCSTA has signed a memorandum of agreement 

(MOA) with the Ministry of Education to co-create new guidelines for school district reserves. 

 

Page 96 of 147



Page 97 of 147



Page 98 of 147



Page 99 of 147



Page 100 of 147



Page 101 of 147



Page 102 of 147



Page 103 of 147



Page 104 of 147



Page 105 of 147



Page 106 of 147



Page 107 of 147



Page 108 of 147



Page 109 of 147



Page 110 of 147



Page 111 of 147



Page 112 of 147



Page 113 of 147



Page 114 of 147



Page 115 of 147



Superintendents report
Milnes Landing family and portfolios’

Learning 

Engagement

Growth

Page 116 of 147



Page 117 of 147



Page 118 of 147



Page 119 of 147



Page 120 of 147



Page 121 of 147



Page 122 of 147



Page 123 of 147



Page 124 of 147



Page 125 of 147



Page 126 of 147



Page 127 of 147



Page 128 of 147



Page 129 of 147



Page 130 of 147



Page 131 of 147



Page 132 of 147



Page 133 of 147



Page 134 of 147



Page 135 of 147



Page 136 of 147



Page 137 of 147



Page 138 of 147



Page 139 of 147



Page 140 of 147



Page 141 of 147



Page 142 of 147



Page 143 of 147



Page 144 of 147



Page 145 of 147



Page 146 of 147



Page 147 of 147


	Mar 10_00_Agenda
	Feb 25_00_Minutes
	Mar 10_5.1_Student Trip to Denver, Colorado
	Mar 10_5.2_Student Trip to Calgary Alberta
	Mar 10_6.1_Letter from Minister Fleming_Education Statutes Amendment
	Mar 10_7.1_Mar 4_00_Resource Committee Report
	Mar 10_7.1_FULL PACKAGE AGENDA
	Mar 4_00_Resource Committee_Agenda
	RESOURCES COMMITTEE
	March 4, 2020 – 7:00 p.m.
	A G E N D A
	3. PRESENTATIONS (10 min.)

	Feb 11_00_Resource Committee Report
	Mar 4_4.1_Academy Presentation to Board 2020
	Mar 4_4.1_Academy 2019-21 Fee Comparision
	Mar 4_4.1_Belmont Fees
	Mar 4_4.1_District Fees
	Mar 4_4.1_Dunsmuir Fees
	Mar 4_4.1_EMCS Fees
	Mar 4_4.1_Journey Fees
	Mar 4_4.1_RBSS Fees
	Mar 4_4.1_Spencer Fees
	Mar 4_4.2_International Student Program Fees_Info Note
	Mar 4_4.2_International Student Program Fees_Background Info
	Mar 4_4.3_Transportation Model_Info Note
	Mar 4_4.3_Transportation Background Materials
	Mar 4_4.4_20-21 Budget Development Process_Info Note
	Mar 4_4.5_2020 Employee Engagement Survey_Info Note
	Mar 4_4.5_2018 Employee Engagement Survey Results
	Mar 4_4.6_Social Procurement of Construction Projects_Info Note
	Mar 4_4.6_Hands on Experience for Students News Release
	Mar 4_4.7_School Act Amendments_Info Note

	Mar 10_8.1_FULL PACKAGE AGENDA
	Mar 10_11.1_Superintendents Report

